

BACKGROUND

Mr. Hurley has been involved in the architectural and construction industries since 1988, working as a design builder for much of the 90s and as an architectural designer and project manager over the last 10 years. His background includes planning, design, project management and construction administration, and as a design builder, general contracting and marine construction. As an architect, this breadth of experience has allowed Mr. Hurley to handle projects from their initial conception through construction. Recent work has included urban, commercial district and community planning studies, campus planning and design, and architectural design and construction administration on both public and private projects. As a design project manager and project architect, Mr. Hurley has conducted public presentations and workshops, executed land use and program studies, developed conceptual designs, and produced construction drawings, technical specifications, and contract and permit documents. Mr. Hurley is a principal of the firm.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Architecture, University of Oregon
Concrete Field Technician, American Concrete Institute

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

2010 - Present **Principal/Partner**, NorthWind Architects, LLC, Juneau, AK**
 2005 - 2010 **Founder/Partner**, Architecture Office, Portland, OR
 2001 - 2005 **Project Manager**, Ankrom Moisan Architects, Portland, OR
Assistant Professor, Portland State University, Portland, OR
 1994 - 2001 **Owner**, Urban Design Build Company, Portland, OR
 1988 - 1994 **Crew Leader**, Bell's Construction, Portland, OR
 1988 - 1992 **Boatswain's Mate**, US Coast Guard Reserves, Newport, OR

SELECTED PROJECTS

SCHOOLS

- Wollega Academy Campus, Dongoro, Etheopia
- Warner Pacific College Athletic Facility & Events Center, Portland, OR
- Gastineau Elementary School, Juneau, AK

COMMERCIAL

- Common Ground Wellness Center, Portland, OR
- Salishan Spa, Salishan, OR
- Broadway Mixed-Use Building, Portland, OR
- Lion Valley Vineyards, Hillsboro, OR
- Forest Heights Crossing Commercial District, Portland, OR
- Literary Arts Office and conference Center, Portland, OR
- Main Street Improvements, Juneau, AK**
- Downtown Transportation Center, Juneau, AK**
- River Bend Marina, Scapoose, OR
- Portland Institute for Contemporary Art, Portland, OR

HEALTH CARE

- Skye Lakes Medical Center, Klamath Falls, OR

VISITOR INDUSTRY

- Fire Fighter's Memorial and Park, Portland, OR

PLANNING

- Marine Park and Seawalk, Juneau, AK**
- Willoughby District Land Use Plan, Juneau, AK**
- Bridge Park - Long Range Waterfront Plan - Area A, Juneau, AK**
- Broadway Business District Revitalization, Portland, OR
- Juneau Seawalk Master Plan, Juneau, AK**

RESIDENTIAL

- Pinfold Residence, Maupin, OR
- Outside In Homeless Youth Shelter, Portland, OR
- Forest Creek Apartments, Portland, OR
- Willamette Landing Apartments, Portland, OR
- Westview Heights Apartments, Portland, OR
- Orenco Gardens Apartments, Portland, OR

RESTAURANT

- Yakuza Restaurant, Portland, OR

RELIGIOUS

- Muslim Community Center of Portland
 *2009 AIA Merit Award-winning Mosque and Community center, Portland, OR
- Muslim Educational Trust Community Center, Tigard, OR

ACTIVITIES & MEMBERSHIPS

Architects Without Borders
Building Enclosure Council, Portland, OR Chapter

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA)
NCARB Registered Architect, Oregon
NCARB Registered Architect, Alaska